
February 23, 1921

Professor Percy E. Hobbs, M.A., 
Faculty of Applied Science, 

McGill University.

Bear Sir,
I have been instructed to ask you to submit 

to me a definite statement of the amount, if any, 
which McGill University owes you or the firm of Hobbs 
& Hyde for services rendered to date. The Board of 
Governors of the University deem it wise to ascertain 
just how they stand with you and with your firm.

Will you also state clearly what is your 
appreciation of what you call "vested interest" in 

the future building programme of McGill University?
Yours faithfully.

Principal


